
Meeting Agenda 
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION 

via Microsoft Teams 
or Call: +1 605.679.7263, ID 903 137 83# 

 
Tuesday, November 15, 2022, 10:00 a.m. CST 

 
 
A=Action 
D=Discussion 
I=Information 

 
A. 10:00 a.m. – Convene ....................................................................... Tami Stokes 
 
B. Roll Call ...................................................................................... Zoe Hiller 
 
C. A – Approval of Agenda 
 
D. A – September 16, 2022, Meeting Minutes 
 
E. I – Treasurer’s Report ........................................................................ Zoe Hiller 
 
F. D – Executive Director Report  
 
G. A – Disciplinary Actions 
 

1. Lapsed Case 30-2022 
2. Lapsed Case 31-2022 
3. Lapsed Case 37-2022 
4. Lapsed Case 44-2022 
5. Lapsed Case 48-2022 
6. Lapsed Case 50-2022 

 
H. I – Open for Public Comment 
 
I. A – Application and Licensee Request Review 
 

1. New School Application – Appoise Esthetics School 
 

2. Reciprocity Applicants: 
 
  Applicant A  
  Applicant B 
 

3. Electric Nail File Education Provider – The Salon Professional Academy – Rapid City 
 
J. D – Salon/Booth/Suite 
 
K. I – Meeting & Exam Calendar for Remainder of 2022 & 2023 – Attached 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGU4NWEzMzEtMzBjOC00ZDZkLTgyZTgtMWI0ZGY5MGFkZWY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2254252b12-96ad-45f1-939b-fb24816b2cb8%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGU4NWEzMzEtMzBjOC00ZDZkLTgyZTgtMWI0ZGY5MGFkZWY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2254252b12-96ad-45f1-939b-fb24816b2cb8%22%7d


 
L.  A – Complaint Process – Decision Making 
 
M. I – Other Business 
 
N. Adjourn  
 
 
 



 

Meeting Minutes   
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION  

2330 N Maple Ave Ste 1, Rapid City, South Dakota 
Friday, September 16, 2022, 8:30 a.m. MDT  

  
Chairman Tami Stokes called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. Annette Petersen called the roll. 
A quorum was present.  
  
Members Present:    Tami Stokes 
    Annette Petersen (via teleconference) 

Renee Graf      
    Debbie Pageler (via teleconference) 
    Zoe Hiller 
  
Members Absent:   NA 
  
Others Present:   Bradi Stampe, Executive Director 
    Jerry McCabe, Staff Attorney (via teleconference) 
    Peggy Sproat, Paul Mitchell The School 
    Desaree Dargatz, Paul Mitchell The School 
     
Pageler made a motion to approve the agenda. Petersen seconded the motion. MOTION 
PASSED.     
  
Hiller made a motion to approve the August 02, 2022, meeting minutes. Stokes 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.  
  
Petersen reported that as of August 31, 2022, the available funds’ balance was $50,074.47 
(incorrect amount was read, correct amount is $352,283.33), and the cash center balance was 
$229,843.42. 

The Executive Director’s Report was included in the meeting handouts and included the 
following information: (1) Renewals and approvals. 

There was no public comment. 

The Commission reviewed the proposed consent agreement cases that have all been signed by 
licensees.  

Lapse Case 29-2022: Li Gao and Zeituke Spa Salon: salon license was lapsed for 7 months 
while actively working. 
o Received signed PCA with $175 fine. 

 
Lapse Case 33-2022: Hillery Terrill: personal license was lapsed for 5 months while actively 
working. 
o Received signed PCA with $125 fine. 

Lapse Case 34-2022: Jeff and Joni From and Salon Sollievo: allowed an individual to perform 
services in the salon with an expired license. 
o Received signed PCA with $125 fine. 



 

Lapse Case 35-2022: Paula Riffle and Sanford Consumer Services: salon license was lapsed 
for 7 months while actively working. 
o Received signed PCA with $200 fine. 

 
Lapse Case 38-2022: Marilynn Vanden Box and Lazelle La Salon: allowed an individual to 
perform services in the salon with an expired booth license. 
o Received signed PCA with $250 fine. 

Lapse Case 39-2022: Jeff Gimenez and HiFi Hair Salon: personal license was lapsed for 8 
months while actively working. 
o Received signed PCA with $200 fine. 

 
Lapse Case 41-2022: Andrea Roark: personal license was lapsed for 11 months, and booth 
license was lapsed for 7 months while actively working. 
o Received signed PCA with $275 fine. 

Lapse Case 42-2022: Jessica Zemlicka and Mirror Perfections Salon: allowed an individual to 
perform services in the salon with an expired personal and booth license. 
o Received signed PCA with $275 fine. 
 
Lapse Case 43-2022: Kellisha Sheraden and Cre8tive Beauty Studio Salon: personal license 
was lapsed for 4 months while actively working. 
o Received signed PCA with $100 fine. 

Stokes made a motion to approve the above consent agreements with the conditions contained 
in the agreement. Hiller seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. 

The Commission reviewed the following applications for review: 

o School License Renewal Application – Lake Area Technical Institute, Watertown 
o Felony Applicant A - Reciprocity 

Graf made a motion to approve the school renewal application. Hiller seconded the motion. 
MOTION PASSED.  

Stokes made a motion to approve Applicant A – Reciprocity Application. Petersen seconded the 
motion. MOTION PASSED. 

The Commission further discussed items J, K, and L on the agenda. These topics have been 
ongoing for many months now. The Commission was informed by Stampe that any changes 
requiring legislation won’t be able to be presented until Legislative Session 2024. This will give 
the Commission time to form a task force to work on these topics in-depth and prepare for 
Session. The Commission fully supported this decision. 

The tentative meeting calendar and examination dates were briefly reviewed. It was asked by 
Director Stampe that the meeting on December 16th be held in November instead. The 
members decided on November 17th for the next meeting. That meeting will be held in Pierre, 
with the option to attend via teleconference. 

Stokes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:09. Graf seconded the motion.  



 

MOTION PASSED.  
  
There was not a quorum for the cosmetology school visits scheduled to follow the meeting. 



BA1409R1                                       STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA                                              PAGE       174
                                               CASH CENTER BALANCES
                                                AS OF:  10/31/2022

AGENCY:      10    LABOR & REGULATION
BUDGET UNIT: 1033  COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION - INFO

      COMPANY     CENTER          ACCOUNT             BALANCE      DR/CR         CENTER DESCRIPTION

        6503   103300061806  1140000                    208,376.46  DR           COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

     COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618                      208,376.46  DR *

     COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 1033                     208,376.46  DR **

     BUDGET UNIT TOTAL    1033                          208,376.46  DR ***

LAPR33150
Highlight

LAPR33150
Highlight



BA20JB60

                                                           AVAILABLE FUNDS             MONTHLY                         PAGE 1,658
                                                          AS OF: 10/31/2022
BUDGET UNIT  1033                                      FY YEAR REMAINING:  66.6%
                                                       PAY DAYS REMAINING:    16                                    DATE  10/29/2022

BUDGET UNIT NAME  COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION - INFO

   COMP           ORIGINAL       APPROPRIATION    YEAR-TO-DATE     YEAR-TO-DATE      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE          CASH
                APPROPRIATION      TRANSFERS      COMMITMENTS      ENCUMBRANCES      EXPENDITURES    APPROPRIATIONS      BALANCE

   6503-I           403,790.00             0.00             0.00        11,311.40       124,758.74       267,719.86      208,376.46

BUDGETED TOT        403,790.00             0.00             0.00        11,311.40       124,758.74       267,719.86
ALL COMP TOT        403,790.00             0.00             0.00        11,311.40       124,758.74       267,719.86

  TOTAL BUDGETED:

            OBJECT OF               AMOUNT        COMMITMENTS    ENCUMBRANCES            EXPENDITURES              BUDGET       PCT
           EXPENDITURE             BUDGETED      YEAR-TO-DATE    YEAR-TO-DATE      MONTHLY      YEAR-TO-DATE      AVAILABLE     AVL

5101     EMPLOYEE SALARIES         205,272.00          0.00            0.00        5,789.79       55,760.42       149,511.58    72.8
5102     EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          69,315.00          0.00            0.00        1,532.80       13,636.75        55,678.25    80.3
5203     TRAVEL                     42,268.00          0.00            0.00        3,944.73        9,161.29        33,106.71    78.3
5204     CONTRACTUAL SVCS           73,754.00          0.00       11,311.40       26,496.98       34,529.93        27,912.67    37.8
5205     SUPPLIES & MATRLS          13,181.00          0.00            0.00        6,977.10       10,729.13         2,451.87    18.6
5207     CAPITAL OUTLAY                  0.00          0.00            0.00          152.25          941.22           941.22-    0.0

                   TOTALS          403,790.00          0.00       11,311.40       44,893.65      124,758.74       267,719.86    66.3

BREAKOUT BY COMPANY:

COMPANY 6503-I   PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

5101000  EMPLOYEE SALARIES         205,272.00          0.00            0.00        5,789.79       55,760.42       149,511.58    72.8
5102000  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          69,315.00          0.00            0.00        1,532.80       13,636.75        55,678.25    80.3
5203000  TRAVEL                     42,268.00          0.00            0.00        3,944.73        9,161.29        33,106.71    78.3
5204000  CONTRACTUAL SVCS           73,754.00          0.00       11,311.40       26,496.98       34,529.93        27,912.67    37.8
5205000  SUPPLIES & MATRLS          13,181.00          0.00            0.00        6,977.10       10,729.13         2,451.87    18.6
5207000  CAPITAL OUTLAY                  0.00          0.00            0.00          152.25          941.22           941.22-    0.0

         PS SUBTOTALS              274,587.00          0.00            0.00        7,322.59       69,397.17       205,189.83    74.7

         OE SUBTOTALS              129,203.00          0.00       11,311.40       37,571.06       55,361.57        62,530.03    48.4

         COMPANY 6503-I   TOT      403,790.00          0.00       11,311.40       44,893.65      124,758.74       267,719.86    66.3

LAPR33150
Highlight

LAPR33150
Highlight

LAPR33150
Highlight



COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION  
DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

November 15, 2022  

 

NIC Conference: 

At the end of September, Tami and I attended NIC’s Annual Conference. It was held in San 
Antonio, Texas. They had many great topics this year, and it was great to visit with other states 
regarding current hot topics.  

It was great to meet with the testing company and hear more about remote testing. They now 
offer a hands-on practical that can be done remote.  

The conversation regarding the National Database is still in the works. I believe that this could 
be very beneficial, but only if states are willing to participate. 

In the office, we are currently having an issue with verifying applicants from Colorado, so I was 
pleased to meet the ED from Colorado. I shared my frustrations, and she confirmed that I could 
email her at any time, and she would assist me with the verification process. 

Written Practical: 

We are currently working with Prometric to get our site approved to host the written practical. My 
current goal is to have the kinks all worked out by the first of the year. 

Inspections: 

As of October 1st, our inspectors began asking licensees that are present at the time of 
inspection to provide a form of ID along with their license. We believe this will help assist us with 
unlicensed individuals. 

 

Below I have listed the renewals and approvals that our office has processed since our last 
meeting: 

Approved Providers: NA  
 
Apprentice Students:  NA 
  
Apprentice Salon:  NA 
 

























2022 - 2023 CALENDAR 
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION 

December 16 Friday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT

January 19 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre 

January 26 Thursday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT 

March 16 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre 

March 23 Thursday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT 

April NIC Mid-Year Conference 

May 18 Thursday State Board Exams  Pierre 

May 26 Friday Commission Meeting & School Visits Watertown/SF 

July 20 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre 

July 27 Thursday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT 

September 22 Friday Commission Meeting & School Visits Rapid City 

September 29 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre  

September/ October NIC Annual Conference   

November 16 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre 

November 30 Thursday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT 

Note: Calendar is subject to change throughout the year 


	11-15-22 Meeting Agenda.pdf
	minutes_091622.pdf
	b. CASH CENTER BALANCES.pdf
	a. AVAILABLE FUNDS.pdf
	Director's Report.pdf
	REPR1P37_20221114_081036.pdf
	REPR1P37_20221114_080747 (002).pdf
	2023 St Bd Exam and Meeting Calendar.pdf



